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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 1:19 PM
To: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Cc: Rehanamansha; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: SW Muhammad Umer Ijaz Performance report & Explanation Request (Gift Filling 

Station 12224071)

Dear Sundas, 
I hope that you are doing well. It is to update you following SW is failed to reach on site in timely manner. Number of 
times verbal warnings have ben communicated but no improvement in his arrival timings have been observed. Details of 
his arrival mentioned below in table. Table of sync in time since 1st march is here for your working. It is requested on 
base of his performance Call his explanation. 

visitid visitdate Zone Region Area supervisorname 
Rep 
Code Rep Name Rep CNIC 

26980 03/01/2023 Central Lahore Gujranwala Ibrar Hussain R4054 
M. UMER 
UMER GRW_MUHAMMADUMER

27067 03/02/2023 Central Lahore Gujranwala Ibrar Hussain R4054 
M. UMER 
UMER GRW_MUHAMMADUMER

27466 03/03/2023 Central Lahore Gujranwala Ibrar Hussain R4054 
M. UMER 
UMER GRW_MUHAMMADUMER

27905 03/06/2023 Central Lahore Gujranwala Ibrar Hussain R4054 
M. UMER 
UMER GRW_MUHAMMADUMER

28145 03/07/2023 Central Lahore Gujranwala Ibrar Hussain R4054 
M. UMER 
UMER GRW_MUHAMMADUMER

28667 03/09/2023 Central Lahore Gujranwala Ibrar Hussain R4054 
M. UMER 
UMER GRW_MUHAMMADUMER

28906 03/10/2023 Central Lahore Gujranwala Ibrar Hussain R4054 
M. UMER 
UMER GRW_MUHAMMADUMER

28934 03/11/2023 Central Lahore Gujranwala Ibrar Hussain R4054 
M. UMER 
UMER GRW_MUHAMMADUMER

29267 03/13/2023 Central Lahore Gujranwala Ibrar Hussain R4054 
M. UMER 
UMER GRW_MUHAMMADUMER

 
 
Regard’s 
 
Abrar Hussain  
Safety Supervisor 
Central Punjab 
 


